From: Popp, Bob
To: Doug Moses
Subject: RE: 735 Ferry Road, Charlotte, VT

Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 9:56:58 AM

ACT 250 District Commission

Application #: 4C0335-7
Exhibit #: 022

\Date Received: 9/15/20

#4

Hello Doug, thanks for checking with us re. your project. | note that the inventory was conducted
well past our window for R, T,E plant surveys; however both species known from the site: Torrey’s
rush (Juncus torreyi) and harsh-leaved sunflower (Helianthus strumosus) are recognizable well into

fall, so we’ll accept these results.

| was not able to find the location of the Torrey’s rush (Juncus torreyi) on the site plan that you
provided. Would you please provide a copy of the plans depicting the location of the Torrey rush
polygon? This will allow me to ascertain the extent of the population that will be impacted and also
suggest appropriate management for the remaining plants. Otherwise, the VHB suggestion to
control the purple loosestrife (Lythrum salicaria) on the site and move plants and seeds is acceptable

to me.

Thank you.
Bob

Bob Popp

Department Botanist

VT. Dept of Fish & Wildlife
5 Perry St. Suite 40

Barre, VT. 05641

(802) 476-0127
bob.popp@vermont.gov

From: Doug Moses <doug@bullrockcorp.com>

Sent: Friday, September 4, 2020 9:53 AM
To: Popp, Bob <Bob.Popp@vermont.gov>
Subject: 735 Ferry Road, Charlotte, VT

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the

sender.
Hello Bob,

| hope this email finds you well. | have submitted an ACT 250 application for the development of a
7,000 SF warehouse building located at 735 Ferry Road, Charlotte, VT. The ACT 250 coordinator
requested that | reach out to you to review the RTE memo that VHB prepared for the submission.
Could you please review and let me know what the next steps would be to move my application

through the ACT 250 permit process? | look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you
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